

# NORTHEAST ARIZONA TRAINING CENTER EXECUTIVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Northland Pioneer College provides, supports and promotes lifelong learning.

**Executive Board members: Jeremy Raisor, Justin White, Brian Gardner** 

https://npc.webex.com/npc/j.php?MTID=m5afa5fe93a7b167fa4d018d03b1887a6

# Tuesday, March 4, 2025 - 1100 A.M.

Attendance: Chad Kreuger, Jeremy Raisor, Donna Soseman (remote), Brian Gardner (remote), Alden Whipple (remote), Justin White (remote), Bill Solomon.

**Call to Order** - The NORTHEAST ARIZONA TRAINING CENTER Executive Board Meeting was called to order at 11:09 PM on March 4, 2025 by Chad Kreuger via WebEx and in-person.

## 1. Discussion of Approved Minutes:

a. February 10, 2025 – Chad Kreuger. No issues on minutes.

#### 2. Reports:

- a. Financial Position / NATC Funding Donna Soseman: Donna reviewed the financial reports. Payments for Tiny Homes were received, totaling \$10,000.
- b. Facilities Projects Justin White: Maintenance will soon begin crack filling. Due to cooler weather conditions, in Spring and Fall, crack seal dries faster and easier to apply.
- c. District Governing Board Needs Jeremy Raisor. Nothing at this time.
- d. Training Center Usage (https://npc.edu/natc) Chad Kreuger: The training center is being used regularly by local fire departments.

#### 3. Old Business:

a. Discussion/Action on shooting range follow up update- Chad Kreuger: Over 400 loads of dirt has been donated by Town of Taylor, including provision of heavy equipment to knock down the mounds of dirt. As of now, no more dirt will be provided. Discussion was held between Justin and Chad regarding; regulations, hiring an architect, costs, insurance compliances, etc. Chad will reach out to various consultants and dicuss results at next meeting scheduled.

#### 4. New Business:

a. Possible door and Gate security change – Chad Kreuger: Discussion was held regarding approval to move forward with quote from AMK Solutions and dismiss SSMI contract. Chad met with Andy Wood (AMK Solutions) to discuss comparisons on both quotes. Services were comparable.

Motion was made by Brian Gardner to move forward with AMK Solutions, Jeremy second, motion passed.

## 5. Standing Business – Partners reports:

- a. NAFCA Willie Nelson: Not in Attendance
- b. NAPA Brad Provost: Not in Attendance
- c. Navajo County Alden Whipple: Alden will look into Show Low, Second Nole's shooting range, regulations and dicuss results at next meeting scheduled. Virtra inspection will take place March 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup>.
- d. NPC Jeremy Raisor: Kayenta is currently on hold until further notice. Trusses are scheduled to be delivered to WMC. A wall came down in ATO room at the PDC. Department of Education was approved for BAM, which includes the Bachelor's Degree.
- e. Town of Taylor Willie Nelson: Not in Attendance
- 6. Future Agenda Items Chad Kreuger
- Future Tiny Homes needs to be completed. Jeremy will speak with Jorge Meza to see if he can complete the project from start to finish.
- 7. Next Regular NATC Meeting April 1, 2025 @ 11:00 AM
  \*all meetings will be held at NATC, 1840 W. Papermill Rd, Taylor, AZ
  at 11:00 AM, unless otherwise noted. May 6, Aug 5

Adjournment- Chad Kreuger. Chad adjourned this meeting at 11:46 a.m.

Minutes by: Jeremy Raisor